TURCK CEMETERY GRAND PRAIRIE SIGNIFICANT LANDMARK Site Medallion No. 14 Hemingway Drive and Fairmount Drive

The Turck Cemetery is a small fenced plot with a large stone inscribed "Turck Cemetery". There are no individual headstones that can be found. Hundreds of iris cover the plot which is also marked by a ring of stones. The cemetery apparently dates from circa 1890.

It is believed that two babies are buried there, although as many as six graves of infants or small children may be there. This land was originally the old Turck farm. The children are apparently from the families of Ed Turck and Will Turck.

The cemetery is located in southwest Grand Prairie, south of Interstate 20, west of Great Southwe